
 

1 

 

                  City of Bay Village 

 

Council Minutes, Committee Session                                                              December 14, 2015 

Conference Room                           7:47 p.m. 

Paul Koomar, President of Council, Presiding 

 

Present:                Clark, Henderson, Koomar, Lee, Lieske, Tadych, Vincent, Mayor Sutherland 

 

Also Present:  Law Director Ebert, Councilman-elect Marty Mace, Finance Director 

Mahoney, Director of Public Safety/Service Director Thomas, Police Chief 

Spaetzel, Fire Chief Lyons, Director of Operation Landers. 

AUDIENCE 

 

The following audience members signed in this evening: Clare Banasiak, Jerrie Barnett, Russell 

Thompson, Alex Dade, Tara Wendell, Jeff Gallatin, Patrick McGannon. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 

PLANNING, ZONING, PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE  

 

Mrs. Lieske will introduce an ordinance this evening extending the moratorium on development 

of attached residences under Codified Ordinance Chapter 1158, for a period of 90 days. 

 

ENVIRONMENT, SAFETY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 

Mr. Lee will move for adoption of the ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract 

with Cuyahoga County for public health services in 2016. 

 

Mr. Lee will also move for adoption of the amendment to Chapter 377 regarding Bicycles.  The 

amendment will remove the age reference in the ordinance.  Mrs. Lieske asked Mr. Lee if the 

State of Ohio does not have a reference to age, as stated by Mr. Ebert.  Mr. Lee stated that 

neither the State of Ohio, nor the cities of Westlake, Avon Lake, and Rocky River have reference 

to age in their codes.  Mr. Tadych noted that he has a difficult time with the amendment.   

 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, STREETS AND SANITARY SEWERS 

 

Mr. Tadych had no report this evening. 

 

Mr. Koomar addressed Director of Public Safety/Service Scott Thomas regarding the City Hall 

Parking Lot.  The Council was informed originally that with good weather the parking lot would 

be done and sealed.  He asked the hold-up in the process.  Mr. Thomas stated that although the 

temperature has been warm, in speaking with some of the experts in asphalt he really did not 

want to go out and mill and fill a parking lot and if there are problems with it by doing it late in 



Committee Meeting of Council 

December 14, 2015 

 

2 

the season, he felt it was a good call to put it off.  He noted that the temperature cools down quite 

a bit at night and there is moisture and expansion.  Mr. Koomar noted that last Monday the City 

of Cleveland was doing some streets, and the Ohio Department of Transportation was at 

Interstates 90 and 71.  Some people reported that the asphalt plants are still open. 

 

Mr. Tadych stated that there was some concern about the lot being done in time so that we could 

qualify for the grant.  He asked if it is acceptable the way it is.  Mr. Thomas stated that we are 

considered at 90% completion, although the asphalt is the only thing left that has to be done.  Mr. 

Thomas will provide the date for the final work as soon as it is scheduled. 

 

Mr. Koomar advised that the annual contract with CT Consultants will be due for review by 

Council.  Mr. Clark stated that this will be discussed shortly after the New Year. 

 

FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE 

 

Mr. Clark will move for adoption of the Temporary Appropriation Ordinance at the Special 

Meeting of Council this evening.  The ordinance will fund the City’s expenditures for the first 

two months of 2016.   

 

A Finance Committee meeting was held this evening, and refining of the 2016 Budget continues.  

Council will look for adoption of the budget in the first quarter of 2016. 

 

RECREATION AND PARKS IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 

 

Mr. Henderson had no report this evening. 

 

Mr. Koomar noted that he continues to see every time he is at the walking trail someone using 

the newly installed exercise equipment.  Consistently different folks are out there trying it out 

with frequency.  Mr. Henderson noted that it is his understanding from Barry Tyo that the final 

piece has been installed. 

 

Mr. Henderson asked Mayor Sutherland if there are any updates about deer culling in Walker 

Road Park.  Chief Spaetzel stated that no culling has been done in Walker Road Park because of 

the weather.  The Mayor stated that Avon Lake has four locations in their City where culling will 

take place.  Culling in Walker Road Park will not take place until after January 1, 2016.  Mayor 

Sutherland stated that they will let everyone know as soon as they hear definite information. 

 

 SERVICES, UTILITIES AND EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE 

 

Mr. Vincent will introduce a resolution this evening, and move for adoption, to accept a 

donation from the League of Women Voters, represented here this evening by Alex Dade and 

Clare Banasiak. 

. 

 

 

 



Committee Meeting of Council 

December 14, 2015 

 

3 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

Mrs. Lieske stated that she read in Westlife that Rocky River employees will not be permitted to 

take vacation time in July with things leading up to the Republican National Convention.  Mrs. 

Lieske asked if anything like that has been put into place here in Bay Village. 

 

Mayor Sutherland stated that she just received a copy of a Memorandum of Understanding from 

the City of Cleveland regarding the Republican National Convention.  The Mayor has requested 

that it be put on the next Council of Governments agenda so regionally everyone is on the same 

page as far as who is actually going to go, who is going to backfill, and making sure there is 

enough coverage here.  It is going to be dependent upon staffing.  Chief Spaetzel commented that 

there will be no extra days off for the police during the time period of the convention: no 

vacation, no holidays. 

 

AUDIENCE 

 

Jerrie Barnett stated that she believes the National Guard should be called out when the 

Republican National Convention is taking place.  Mrs. Barnett stated that it is better to be 

protected than not protected and that is a big event. 

 

There being no further discussion, the meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 

 

 

 

______________________________   ______________________________ 

Paul Koomar, President of Council    Joan Kemper, Clerk of Council 

    

 

 


